

From: David.Kesler@ch2m.com
Sent: Wed 8/29/2012 8:29:25 PM
Subject: RE: GO Bloor Station, expected occupant loads
[Bloor Ridership - August Peak.pdf](#)

Nathan, please see attached pages that outline the August peak hourly projections by station (including Bloor). If the consultant needs any other data, please have them specify.

Dave

From: Nathan Rae [mailto:Nathan.Rae@gotransit.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 3:17 PM
To: Darren Hardenbrook
Cc: Kesler, David/TOR; Joel Dempster; Jennifer Niece
Subject: FW: GO Bloor Station, expected occupant loads

Darren,

See request below from MH regarding passenger flows, please forward to ARL and GO (planning?) for comment.

I know the current GO schedule at Bloor is easily accessible, but should we not be planning for future as well? (ie all day service?)

Nathan Rae

From: Louis Tilatti [mailto:LTilatti@morrisonhershfield.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 26, 2012 8:47 PM
To: Nathan Rae
Cc: Andrew Aguanno; Laura Kutisker-Jacobson; Rick Howe
Subject: GO Bloor Station, expected occupant loads

Hi Nathan,

At the 50% Contract 'B' presentation meeting of Aug 10/12, it was noted that studies of the passenger flow rates for both the new ARL and GO platforms showed that expected occupant loads will be as follows:

ARL Platform: 500 passengers per day.

GO Platform: 200-300 passengers per day.

Could you please confirm this data on a 15 minute (or at most, 60 minute) interval basis throughout the 24 day? We are looking to establish the peak rate for confirming station Life-Safety requirements.

Many thanks,

LOU T